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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION i
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 @@ e ee f&é

April 14, 1981

Dockets Nos. 50-269/270/287/289
/ 50-302/312/313/346

MEMORANDUM FOR: J. Stolz, Chief

FROM:
- SUBJECT:
Time & Date:
Location: 1ding
- Purpose: [} dijcuss responses to NRC information request of
_ whuayy 9, 1981 regarding Asymmetric LOCA Loadings
Requested

Participants :\ J
' \\, " } NRC Licensee : Others

G. Vissing L. Lanese, GPU Short, B&W

J. Rajan and others Nester, B&W

J. Shea Maxhem, B&W

E. Chelliah Howell, B&W

. Slagis, EDS, Nuclear

. Edinger, EDS, Nuclear

. Lippert, EG&G

. Hanner, Jr., EG&G

. Rahl, EG&G

DOVLOOEZE®

% Vissing, P;pjdect Manager

Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
OPERATING REACTORS, DIVISION OF LICENSING

JHeltemes, AEQOD

OELD

1E-3

0sD-3 :

SShowe, IE (PWR) or CThayer, IE (BWR)
Licensing Assistant
Receptionist, Bethesda
ACRS-10 '

Program Support Branch

PTKuo (seismic reviews only)
HGaut, State Programs.

JO1shinski
Meeting Notice .File
BKGrimes, DEP
SSchwartz, DEP
FPagano, EPLB
SRamos ,- EPDB
NHughes, DL

NRC Participants:
J. Rajan

J. Shea

E. Chelliah
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